IMRAN SHAH

Address: Krushnakunj society, Hathuran road, Kosamba.

E-mail: immyshah000@gmail.com Phone: +91 9724688711

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am an energetic, ambitious person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake. I am looking forward to utilizing my experience to achieve the production goals of the company. I possess a strong understanding of workplace health and safety regulations and the following standards.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

May 2018 to Present:

Senior Fitter at SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD, KOSAMBA

- Erection work of Air jet looms
- Carried out installation of pumps, valves.
- Performed preventive, breakdown and routine maintenance activities as per procedures.
- Coordinated with engineer daily maintenance plan and assigned to the juniors.
- Performed machining operations like cutting, drilling, threading.

Oct 2016 to Mar 2018:

Soaper machine operator at SVG Fashions Ltd. (Contract Base)

- Learnt soaper machine operation with SOP.
- Carried out chemicals adding during fabric wash.
- Performed Preventive, Breakdown and Routine maintenance activities as per procedures.
- Checking fabric gsm and passes to laboratory.

Mar 2009 to Apr 2015:

Senior plant operator at Kohler India co. Pvt. Ltd

- Hands on experience in slip making.
- Experience of All types of PLC panels operations.
- Loadind unloading raw materials with safe hands.
- All types of checking final slip in vitreous laboratory.
- Performed general maintenance activities of mechanical equipment by using machine tools.

SKILLS

- Time Management
- Strong Maintenance skills
- Health & Safety focused
- Teamwork Oriented
- Flexible & Accommodating

QUALIFICATION

2008

Apprentice fitter

74.32%

2007

ITI Fitter, ankleshwar

73.56

2005

SSC, GSEB

57.71

OUT OF WORK INTERESTS

- Personal Fitness
- Self-improvement
- Socializing with family & friends
- Watching Movies
- Singing
- Playing Cricket

REFEREES

• Referees are available on request